MAR 03 1983

General Licensee
(10 CFR 31.5)
EA 92-202

Kaiser Aluminum and Chemical Corporation
ATTN: Mr. Edward George, Esg.

Post Office Box 1791

Charleston, West Virginia 25326

Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge receipt of your check dated December
17, 1992 for $625 in payment for the civil penalty proposed by
NRC in a letter dated November 20, 1992. The corrective actions
described in your letters of December 18, 1992 and February 5,
1993 are under review. If further information is required, the
NRC Region III Office will contact you. Your corrective actions
may be examined during a future inspection.

Sincerely,

Origimal Signed
Sanes Liheman

James Lieberman, Director
Office of Enforcement

oes
A. Bert Davis, Region III
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